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MEMORANDUM FOR:  FILE
THRU: #“R. Bellamy, Chief, NMSB, DRSS eCL?
"‘//*’ y o :
. Johansen, Chief, MLSD, DRSS
FROM: Roy L. Fuhrmeister, Senior Allegation Coordinator
SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF ALLEGATION FILE RI-92-A-0259

REGARDING CAMEO DIAGNOSTIC CENTER

The subject allegation file was opened based on a potential staff suspected wrongdoing matter
involving the licensee admitting to using NRC licensed material at a location that was not
authorized in the license, and the refusal to voluntarily discontinue unauthorized use of
materials, umtr-suchr UST WaT property-diseontinued.  As a result, an allegation panel was
conducted on December 16, 1992, with Ol in attendance, and the panel decided that OI
would evaluate the need to investigatc this matter.

In the interim, a Demand for Infarmation was issued to the licensee on December 17, 1992.
Further, an inspection was conducted at the licensee’s facility on December 29, 1992 during
which several violations of NRC requirements were identified. An enforcement conference
is scheduled with the licensee for February 18, 1993. These issues are being tracked in the
enforcement process under EA 92-246 and EA 93-005.

In memorandum dated January 29, 1993, from B. Letts, Director, OL:RI, to T. Martin,
Regional Administrator, RI, Ol noted that while its evaluation of the surrounding facts and
circumstances indicates that further investigation may be warranted, Ol was advised that the
privrity of the matter is low, higher priority cases take precedence, and OI was closing the
investigation.

Based on the above, this allegation file is closed. Tracking of the final disposition of this
matter will be done as part of the enforcement process.

Roy L. Fuhrmeister
Senior Allegation Coordinator
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